Faculty Senate Meeting

DATE: November 30, 2015

TO:

Members of the Faculty Senate

FROM: M.-Ana Borger-Greco, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, December 1, 2015 at 4:05-5:45 p.m.

II.

I1I.

IV.

Osburn Hall, Room 200/201

Minutes of the November 17, 2015 meeting

Proposed Courses and Programs
Proposal regarding internal Notification of Intent

[NB: please remember to discuss in your departments the P or D waiver question
regarding study abroad (see senator Baker’s comments in GERC report of last
meeting) so that we may take this up in the Spring]

CONSENT AGENDA:

Undergraduate Course Changes

(1) ESCI 261: Introduction to Oceanography; add MATH 151 to the list of
courses that can satisfy the math prerequisite.

(2) ECON 305: Economics in Film; add W and D labels

(3)  BIOL 346: Ornithology; add W label

(4) BIOL 415: Mammalogy; add W label

New Undergraduate Program:
(1) German Studies Minor

Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson
» December Commencement in Pucillo Gymnasium, Sunday, December 13, at
2:00 pm. Please come in regalia!

Report of the Student Senate President
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VIIL

VIIL

IX.

XI.

XI1I.

Report of the Graduate Student Association

Report of the Administrative Officers

Senator Announcement of New/Revised Course/Program Proposals

Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees

I would like to request that GERC and AOAC prepare to update Senate on how
assessment of the General Education outcomes is progressing. Middle States will
soon be upon us again, and we must know where we stand.

Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees

Faculty Emeriti

Other/New Business

Adjournment [and table/chair moving, please]



